
 

TO:  Mr. David Meadows 

FROM: Nancy McReynolds 

RE:  Grant Acceptance 

DATE:  June 28, 2011 

 

 

The following grants have been awarded to the Tupelo Public 

School District.  At this time, we request that the TPSD Board of 

Trustees acknowledge and accept this grant on behalf of the 

District. By accepting this grant, the Board also authorizes the 

Finance Department to amend the district’s budget to add the 

grant awarded amount to the appropriate budget. 

 

 

TPSD Grant #1126  

Grant Source: Office of Healthy Schools 

Grant Site: King ECEC and Joyner Schools 

Grant Title: Steps to a Healthier You  

 in partnership with Healthworks 

Grant Purpose: To target summer feeding program children and 

to offer once per week upbeat fitness activities in 

the gym at King ECEC and Joyner Schools and 

offer information on portions and food groups. 

Amount Requested:  $10,000 ($5,000 per site) 

District Grant Contact: MA Plasencia, Julie Hinds, Lynne Rogers 

Grant Period:  June 1-July 23, 2011  

 

 


